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September 24, 2003
MEMORANDUM #03-50

TO: ESE Directors
District Parent Liaisons
FDLRS Managers
FDLRS Parent Services Contacts

FROM: Shan Goff
SUBJECT: New Publication - Legal Guide for New Adults

We are pleased to inform you of the availability of a new publication from The Florida Bar
Information and Bar Services.

The Legal Guide for New Adults will help students who reach the age of mgjority to understand
their rights and responsibilities. This pamphlet is designed to make new adults aware of laws
that can help to avoid problemsin their daily life.

This publication may be ordered at no cost through The Florida Bar Information and Bar
Services at 1-800-342-8060 ext. 5767. In addition, the pamphlet is available on The Florida
Bar’sinternet website at: www.FLABAR.org.

SG/ked

SHAN GOFF
Chief
Bureau of Instructional Support and Community Services

325 W. GAINES STREET * SUITE 614 ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 « (850) 245-0475 « www.fldoe.org



	September 24, 2003
	MEMORANDUM #03-50

